Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City
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TO: ALL El ta d Secondary School Head L[ JOTTm .Jr'f:* 1]
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- Division Personnel RECORpg Ux;:l,”

- Public Schools District Supervisors

FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATERO
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: August 29, 2019

SUBJECT: Participation to the Month Long Events in Celebration of the 119™
Philippine Civil Service Anniversary

1. In line with the Memorandum Order No. 2019:41 from the Office of the Provincial
Governor, the Province of Kalinga with the Civil Service Commission will be celebrating the
119" Anniversary of the Philippine Civil Service this month of September 2019 with activities
that aims to remind us of manifesting malasakit in public service as reflected in the theme,
“UPHOLDING INTEGRITY AND BUILDING A HIGH-TRUST SOCIETY”.

2. Relative to this, all SDO Tabuk City Personnel will join the launching through a motorcade
on September 2, 2019,

Assembly Area: Tabuk City National High School

Assembly Time: 7:00 AM to 7:30 AM

Start of Motorcade: 7:30 AM

Route: Exit at KSU Dagupan Campus to Falgui Street, turn left to
Mayangao Street to Roxas Street, then turn left to TCNHS then
Provincial Road to Capitol Grounds to attend the Inter-agency
Flag Raising Ceremony

Uniform: White Shirt(Upper), Sportswear (Lower), and rubber shoes

3. All school heads and employees are enjoined to actively participate in all the scheduled
events.



